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COUNTY OF ERIE 

MICHAEL A. SIRAGUSA 
COUllnY ATTORNEY 

MARK C. POLONCARZ 
CooNrY EXECUTIVB 

MICHEll.E M. PARKER 
fiRST A'iSISTAIIoTCOUNlY ATTORNEY 

JEREMY C. TOTII. 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW SECOND ASSISTANT COUNlY ATTORNEY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert M. Graber, Cler~ Erie County Legislature 

FROM: Michelle M. Parker, First Assistant County Attorney 

DATE: October 31, 2012 

RE: Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County 

Mr. Graber: 

In accordance with the Resolution passed by the Erie County Legislature on June 
25, 1987 (Int. 13-14), attached please find nine (9) new claims brought against the County of 
Erie. The claims are as follows: 

MMP:dld 
Attachments 

Claim Name 

Wierzbic, Raymond, Brian, Angelene & Bernice v. County of Erie ( 4 separate 
Notices of Claim) 
Jomar Buenafe v. County of Erie, et al. 
Mary Holmes v. County of Erie, et al. 
Mark Kulczyk v. County of Erie, et al. 
Bruce & Jessie Budziszewski v. County of Erie, et al. 
David Padilla v. Sheriff Howard, et al. 

95 FRA!\KLI!II mtEI:.T - ROOM 1634, BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202- PHoNF.(716)858-2200- fAX(716)1!58-221!1 (NOTI'OR SERVICE) 

WWW.ERIE.GOV 




